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Ruth Nettles 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 090008-OT 
Attachments: Final Qualified Rep Request and Affs 2009.pdf 

Tuesday, January 06,2009 12:Ol PM 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Punel l& Hofhan, P. A. 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551 

marsha@rsu&w .corn 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 090008-OT 
In re: Applications for qualified representative status 

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a/ Sprint PCS, and 
Nextel South Corporation, d/b/aJ Nextel 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 6 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives William R. Atkinson and Douglas C. Nelson 
and attached affidavits 

(850) 681-6788 

Marsha Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge. Ecenia 8. Purnell, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
marsha@reuDhlaw.com 
850.681.6788 phone 
850.681.6515 fax 

1/6/2009 

OOCUHENT NUMBER-CATE 

00087 JAN48 

FPSC-COMFISSIOH CLERK 



BEFORE TEE 

FLORIDA PUBUC SERMCE COMMISSION 

In re: Applications for qualified repremtative ) 

Date F"Jed: January 6,2-009 
Stabs 1 

SPRINT NE SENTATIYES 

€"ant 'to Rule 28-106. da Admini Code, Spzint Communications 

Company Limited Partnership, Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a/ Sprint PCS, and 

Nextel South Corporation, d/b/a/ Nextel, hereinafter collectively referred to as "the Sprint Nextel 

entities", request that William R. Atkinson, Director and S e m r  Counsel, State Regulatory 

Affairs for the Sprint Nextel entities and Douglas C. Nelson, Counsel, State Regulatory Affairs 

for the Sprint Nextel entities, be named qualied representatives of the Sprint Nextel entities in 

all docketed and non-docketed matters cmenfly before the Commission and in any new mttea 

in calendar year 2009 or such additional period as the Commission may authorize. The Sprint 

Nextel entities are a w e  that rhey can be represented by counsel as defined in Rule 

Administrative Code and may also elect such representation. 

Attached hereto are swbm affidavits setting fbrth MI. Atkinson's and 

guaIifications. Mr. Atkinson's address is 233 Peachw St. NE, Suite 2200, Atlana GA 3030'4 

and his telephone number is (a041 649-0001. Mr. Nelson's address is 233 Peachtree 5t. NE, 

Suite 2200, Atlanta, cu4 30303 andhis telephone numboris (404) 649-0003. 

WHEREFORE, far the above and foregoing masons, Sprint Comunkations Company 

Sprint PCS, and Nexfel Soutb Limited Paftnmhip, S 



Corporation, d/bM Nextel, respectfully request that their Request for Naming of Qualised 

Representatives be granted. 

Respectfizlly submitted, 
A 

Tallahwee Flarida 32301 

mmha@euphkaw,Com 

ATTORNEYS FOR SPRINT 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, and NEXTEL 
SOUTH CORPOMI'ION 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket 090008-OT 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of  the foregoing Request For Naming 

of Qualified Representatives has been furnished by U.S. Mail to the following parties on this 6" 

day of January 2009: 

Michael Cooke 
General Counsel 
Florida Public Servioe Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tal ld~~Me,  FL 32399-0850 

F . F e _ ,  
Ma~sha E. Rule 

2 



BEFOM T " O m D A  qoBw% $ERVICE COI%m" 

Docket NO. 090008-0T 

Filed: fm&2009 

I, William R. Atkitisom, bern$ 
fonows: 

1. 

dul;y s", do herebydepose and state as 

I -w1 a D i  and s-eoior c6unsel, 
following Sprint NexteX C mtitiea operating in 
Connnunications Company PartnmMp.; Sprint S 
d/b/a Sprint PCS; and Nextel South Gorporation, d/b/a Nextel (Sprint"). 

2. I am a member in good standing of the Stab Bar of Georgia and am 
seeking to be designated as a qualified representative in tlie above-captioned docket 
pursuant to Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code. 

3. I have served as regulatory cowsel amed Sprint entities in 
Pro before state regulatory Commissions, e assisted other attorneys in 
procseedings before ofher state cO"isSi0as that have inwlved the exsunination and 
resolution offhctud and legal issues. 

I am familiar with the relevant poEtioas of the Florida Statutes, the Flozida 
Rules of Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, the Florida Rules of 
Bddence, and Rule 28-106.107, Ploriib AW-ti~e W e .  

4. 

1 declm thrd the foregoing is true and COW based on my knowledge, 
infbraaUon, and belief. 



SWORN TO 14ND SUBSCRIBED before me this ay of January, 2009, 
) who barr by William It. Atkinson, who I; J )  is personally lcnown to me; or ( 

presented pmpa idmtiktion. 



ARFIBAWT OF DOUGLAS C. NELs(IN 

STATE OF GEORQIA 
COUNTY OF FULTQN 

I, Douglas C. Nelson, bing ikst duly swom, do hereby depose d state 6 
follows: 

1. I am Counsel, the following Sprint Nextel 
Corporation entities operating cations Company 
Limited Partnership.; Sprint S PCS; and Nextel 
South Corporation, d/b/a Ne 

2. I am a member in good standing of the Bar of the District of Columbia and 
gm seeking to be designated as a qualified representative id the above-captioned docket 
pursuant to Rule 28-106.104, Fbida  A d " t i v e  Code. 

3. I am employed as regulatory counsel for the abtrve-named Sprint entities, 
appearing in proceedings before state xgulafosy Commissions. 1 have previously served 
as regalatory counsel for d w  telecottlmunicatioas &tities in promedings before state 

ssians and assisted other attorneys in proce&ling$ b e k  other sfate 
have involved the examination and resolution of factual 4 legal 

issues. 

4. i am familiar with the relevant polZions of the Rbrida S 
Rules of Civil Procedure, the Florida A&~iifLbt"ve Code, the 
Eyidenw, and Rule 28-106.107, Florida Admiistrative Code, 

nre that the. foregoing Is tnae and EDRect based on my knowledge, 
informrttion, and belid 



befw me this g d a y  of Jammy,  2009, hy 
) who has presented nally known to me; or ( 


